

www.mickgeorge.co.uk
Email: sales@mickgeorge.co.uk
Tel: 01480 498 099
Fax: 01480 498 077

6 Lancaster Way
Ermine Business Park
Huntingdon
Cambridgeshire
PE29 6XU

Environment Agency
Permitting Support Centre
Quadrant 2
99 Parkway Avenue
Parkway Business Park
Sheffield
S9 4WF

4 June 2024

Dear Sirs

Mick George Limited - Company No. 2417831
Mick George Recycling Limited - Company No. 10611481
Mick George Environmental Limited - Company No. 10307158
Mick George Earthworks Limited - Company No 9618109
Frimstone Limited - Company No. 1232146

I confirm that the person(s) listed below are relevant person(s) for the purposes of completing Environment Agency permit applications, including water and waste permits and carbon related permits, and compliance matters on behalf of the above-mentioned companies and that they have the authority to bind each of the above companies in relation to documents signed on their behalf.

The relevant persons are:

Neil Graham Johnson

Technical & Waste Director

Please note this notification replaces any previous notifications of relevant persons by the above companies.

Yours faithfully



W F Rogers
Company Secretary of each of the above companies